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fpril 15, 1968

Jerome P. McHugh
930 Petroleum Club Building
Denver, Colorado 80202

Dear Sir:

We have received copies of Federal Notice of intention to Drill along
with 071 Conservation Commission form C-102, Well Location and Dedication
Plat, for your J'carilla #2 well, located in the southwest quarter of
Section 30, Township 26 North, Rance L lcst,

The General Land Office Plat which we have for this township indicates
that the south half of Section 30 which you have dedicated has two

long lots on the west side of the section containing L0.83 acres for lot
3 and L0.67 acres for lot 4. This changes. the total acreage in the south
half of Section 30 to 321.50 acres. Accordingly we are correcting your
plat to show this and request that you also correct your copy.

Yours very truly,

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA:mc

cc: United States Geological Survey
Farmington, New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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